devon

, L.P. 20 North Broadway, Suite 1500 Telephone: (405) 235-3611
ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, L.P Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102-8260  Fax: (405) 552-4667

November 22, 2004

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
1625 French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Rio Blanco 33 Federal #2
API # 30-025-36360

Attention Donna Mull:

Devon Energy Production Company, L. P. would like to request that the requirement for
running a four-point test be waived. This well is producing a significant amount of
water and requiring the well to be shut in for the test could be detrimental to the
production. This well was adequately evaluated for test purposes by the drill stem test
performed during drilling. Please see attached DST data.

Should you require any additional information or assistance, please do not hesitate to
contact me at (405) 228-8209.

Sincerely,

Linda Guthrie
Regulatory Specialist
Devon Energy Production Company, L.P.




